


















































Rule 2.15 D of the Tennessee Code of Judicial Conduct — Rule 10 states: “A judge who
receives information indicating a substantial likelihood that another lawyer has committed a
violation of the Rules of Professional Conduct shall take appropriate action.”

In closing, The Honorable Andy D. Bennett wrote the following minority opinion in a
related John Perry child sex abuse cover-up lawsuit (Case # M2018-emtem -COA-R3-CV)
involving the Appellant on Sept 6, 2019: “I believe Mr. Davis did not receive an impartial
trial.” Appellant prays the Tennessee Attorney General and the Tennessee Court of Criminal
Appeals will also conclude that the Appellant did not receive an impartial trial in this related
case, and more importantly, that the innocent Appellant was falsely arrested and wrongﬁjlly
convicted.

May God bless the Honorable Court.

Respectfully Submitted,

Withse Ly s

Willie Austin Davis, Citizen

221 31% Ave. North Apt# 135
Nashville, TN 37203
615-999-8190 fmdshiloh@aol.com

In an abundance of caution, the identity of John Perry’s child sex abuse victim #1 is REDACTED in
submission to Attorney Larry Crain’s limited injunction granted on 9/24/2018. Attorney Larry Crain
represents child-molester John Perry, and John Perry’s child sex abuse victim #1. REDACTED = ===
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in an abundance of caution, the identity of John Perry’s child sex abuse victim #1 is REDACTED in submission to
Attorney Larry Crain’s limited injunction granted on 9/24/2018. Attorney Larry Crain represents child-molester John
Perry, and John Perry’s child sex abuse victim #1. REDACTED = -
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Attorney Larry Crain rejected representing the Davis Family in 2009 and chose instead to aggressively participate in an on-going
Mann Act Federal crime cover-up in possible violation of Attorney Professional Standards of Conduct, and also in possible
violation of Federal Law. There is NO statute of limitations for child sex abuse across state lines in violation of the Federal Mann
Act. See the letter Attorney Larry Crain sent to the Davis Family in 2009 at The Silent Bell web site by selecting More Information:
https://www.thesilentbell.org/
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"Mr. Perry is a talented author who performed his part of the bargain and was cut out of
his royalties when Thomas Nelson elected to go with a lesser-known author,” Crain said.

HarperCollins Christian Publishing did not immediately respond to the USA TODAY
NETWORK - Tennessee's request for comment.

The lawsuit says Perry, who has written more than 30 books including "Letters to
God," came up with the idea for the biography. Perry first pitched it to one of Franklin
Graham's representatives and then again in2006 to Thomas Nelson, which

HarperCollins acquired in 2015.

Perry signed a contract with Thomas Nelson in October 2006 that promised Perry a
$100,000 writer's fee and a 2 percent commission on sales of the book, the lawsuit says.

It was amended in 2007 to include a $12,000 advance that Perry received.

For the book, he traveled with and interviewed Franklin Graham, who is the CEO and
president of Samaritan's Purse and the Billy Graham Evangelistic Association. Later,
Thomas Nelson told Perry that Franklin Graham was not happy with the manuscript and
the publisher took him off the project.

The lawsuit says the news of Franklin Graham's displeasure shocked Perry, so he wrote
to him.

"Mr. Graham responded expressing concern that Mr. Perry was taking credit for the book
idea that Thomas Nelson had originated and pitched to him," the lawsuit reads. "Mr.
Perry then sent a second letter to Mr. Graham pointing out that he (Mr. Perry) had come
up with the idea for the book and sold Thomas Nelson on the idea."

Police investigated Perry in October 2012 after learning that a Wil said he sexually
abused ¥l between the ages of 11 and 14, Metro police spokesman Don Aaron said.

"Allegations of sexual battery were substantiated” by investigators, Aaron said. Charges
could not be filed because the statute of limitations had passed.

The lawsuit makes no mention of the investigation or other civil legal action related to the

allegations.
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Perry co-wrote Do the Right Thing: Inside the Movement That's Bringing Common Sense
Back to America about Huckabee's 2008 presidential campaign. He also did research and
writing for Huckabee's 2007 book Character Is the Issue, a memoir of his early time as
governor. Perry also co-wrote So Help Me God, Moore's autobiographical account of
fighting to keep a monument to the Ten Commandments at Alabama's Supreme Court.

Those books are just a few of the titles produced with Perry's help: He wrote For Faith &
Family: Changing America by Strengthening the Family with Richard Land, the president
of Southern Evangelical Seminary, a book with former Southern Baptist Convention
president James T. Draper, as well as a book with Frank Page, the president and CEO of
the Southern Baptist Convention Executive Committee. Perry even co-authored The
Fow. the book made into a feature film starring Rachel McAdams and Channing Tatum.
Perry also lists writing two books for prominent pastor John F. MacArthur on his website.

In a sworn affidavit submitted during divorce proceedings, Perry's ex-wife attests that she
"filed for divorce as a result of Mr. Perry's inappropriate marital conduct, to which he
admitted to in his Response to Interrogatories numbers 1 and 2." Throughout the court
documents, "inappropriate marital conduct" appears to be a euphemism for the alleged
molestation.

Perry's responses are not included in the case file.

Another filing, submitted by Perry's ex-wife's attorney earlier in the same proceedings,
refers to Perry's "admitted sexual abuse" of a minor child. Perry's response to that filing
— also submitted prior to his ex-wife's affidavit — does not deny the abuse, or that Perry
admitted it. Instead, Perry claims that "there was never any testimony or other evidence
of any kind presented" to the court, "or any orders or findings of fact [...] regarding any
alleged sexual abuse of any minor child (Sl to the parties' divorce or any other legal
proceeding."

This claim is not, however, necessarily incompatible with Perry's ex-wife's claim that
Perry "admitted to" the alleged "inappropriate marital conduct" during the discovery
process, because it appears that those findings were not technically "presented" to the
court.

Likewise, a police investigation launched in 2012 found the allegations against Perry
"were sustained," according to a police department spokesperson, but that statute of
limitations had passed.

"The alleged sexual battery was reported to have occurred when the victim was between
the ages of 11 and 14," said Nashville police department spokesperson Don Aaron in a
statement to BuzzFeed News.



"As a result of the investigation, the allegations of sexual battery were sustained, but it
was determined that the statute of limitations had tolled, barring prosecution. The victim
was age 18 when @l first disclosed the allegations to non-law enforcement and said at
that time @ did not want the matter reported to the Tennessee Department of Children's
Services or the police."

In a second series of lawsuits brought in a county court in Tennessee, and related to the

same alleged acts of child molestation, Austin Davis, a former parishioner of Covenant

Presbyterian Church in Nashville, claims that the church covered up Perry's alleged acts
of child molestation and launched a campaign to silence and harass Davis.

Inquiries to Covenant Presbyterian were forwarded to their attorney. Autumn Gentry, a
lawyer for Covenant Presbyterian, told BuzzFeed News they can't comment on ongoing
litigation.

The individual Perry allegedly molested told BuzzFeed News that ik believed that the
church reacted appropriately, and did not cover up Perry's alleged offense. Perry has not
returned multiple requests for comment from BuzzFeed News.

In an affidavit submitted as part of his case, Austin Davis claims the accuser told him that
#8® had been molested between the ages of 11 and 13.

In Davis's court case, he presents what he alleges are minutes from Covenant
Presbyterian Church meetings that show Perry resigning from the church's diaconate in
2008, and minutes from 2010 showing Perry was excommunicated from the church
because he "has confessed to committing heinous and repetitive sin [...] and has not
shown evidence of repentance." The minutes appear to have been introduced as evidence
in one of Davis' lawsuits against the church. The church does not appear to have objected
to the introduction of the minutes or contested their authenticity.

BuzzFeed News spoke to a longtime church member, who said he had obtained the
minutes for Davis and vouched for their authenticity. The minutes are accessible to any
church member. The individual Perry allegedly molested also told BuzzFeed News that
Perry was excommunicated from the church as a consequence of the alleged abuse.

Catherine Davis, the wife of Austin Davis, likewise wrote in a sworn affidavit that during
the summer of 2012, she spoke to the accuser, who confirmed the abuse occurred
numerous times when the individual was a minor. Davis said the accuser told her that
broke @ silence in 2007 and began telling friends, family members, church leaders, and
school officials about what had allegedly occurred.

Spokespeople for Huckabee did not return a request for comment.
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1 The videotaped deposition of CAROLYN CONE, taken 1 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Okay. This is the
2 on behalf of the Plaintiff, on September 11, 2018, at 2 video depositicn of Carolyn Cone on September the
3 the offices of Crain, Schuette & Associates, 5214 3 1lth, 2018, at the time reflected on the screen, which
4 Maryland Way, Suite 402, Brentwood, Tennessee 37027, 4 1s 13:14 p.m. The full introduction has been waived,
5 for all purposes under the Tennessee Rules of Civil 5 Court reporter, would you please swear in the witness.
6§ Procedure. 6
7 The formalities as to caption, certificate, et ) CEROLYN CONE,
8 cetera, are waived, All cbjections, except as to the 8 was called as a witness, and after having been first
® form of the questions, are reserved to the hearing. 9 duly sworn, testified as follows:
10 It Is agreed that Ariela Pastel, being a 10
11 Certified Court Reporter for the state of Tennessee, 11 EEXAMINATION
12  may swear the witness, and that the reading and 12  BY MR. CRAIN:
13 signing of the completed deposition by the witness was 13 0. Good afternoon, Ms. Cone. I'm Larry Crain, I
14 not discussed. 14 represent SSUNNENPRP in this case that's pending in
15 15  the Circuit Court of Davidson County. With us today
16 b 16 is the videcgrapher and court reporter. Also
17 17 Mr. Davis is joining us here today, and he'll have an
13 18  cpportunity after I'm done to certainly ask any
13 19  questions that he may have.
20 20 This deposition is being taken for proof and
2 21  will be introduced at the trial of this case later
22 22 this month,
23 23 You understand that; right?
24 24 A, Yes, sir.
25 7 LI o End this is done because vou are unable dug to
I
(615) 933-6786 )
www harpethcourtreporters.com 20
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1 your schedule -- you're geing to be actually out of 1 0. I see. So you kad mentioned your e
2 the country, as I understand it+? 2 certification, is that z natiopal certification?
3 A I am, 3 A It is. It's through the American Nurses
4 0. So we'll try and keep this short and to the 4 Credentialing Center, tke ANCC.
5 point, and I appreciate your willingness to be here 5 Q. In addition to wour practice and the years
6 today to furnish this testimony. 6 that you have been in practice, have you held any
7 Let's begin, if we could, by having you state ; 7 teaching positions?
8 your full name, please, 8 A T have. I worked at Vanderbilt, taught
9 A, My name is Caroline Post Cone. % nursing at both the -- so there are twe years to the
16 0. And, Ms. Cone, do you practice here in the 10 Vanderbilt program. Typically, the first year is your
11  middle Tennessee area? 11 RN degree, and then the second year is your advanced
12 A I do. I have a private practice, and T also 12 practice nurse degree. You come in with a bachelor's
13 am on faculty in the Department of Internal Medicine, |13 in a related field or ar wnrelated field to begin
14 the Center For Professional Health. I'm considered a (14 with. And so I have tacght in both of those years., I
15  consultant there, 15 have taught for 13 year. Then T also taught for one
16 9. What is your educational background? Do you 16  semester at Belmont in the mirsing program as well,
17 mind summarizing that for the jury? s And how long have you been in practice
18 A, I received a Bachelor of Science in Nursing {18 altogether now in the area of psychological therapy?
19 from Calvin College. I received a Masters of Science 119 A, Since 1989. So almost 30 years, I guess
20 in Wursing from Vanderbilt University. I graduated 20 that's 29 years,
21  Calvin College 1988, and Vanderbilt University 1990, 21 Q. 30 years. Okay. And what portion of your
22 ¢ And would you tell us whether you are at this |22 practice involves, would you think, counseling people
23 time a licensed nurse for the State of Temnesses? 23 who suffer from some type of sexual trams or
24 A, Yes, I am. 24 sexual-related issue?
25 0 What other licenses, if any, do you hold? 25 A I would —- I said earlier 50 percent, probably
Page7 Page 3
1 A 80 I hold a registered nurse license, and T 1 somewhere between 50 percent and 70 percent of ny
2 hold an advanced practice nurse licemse. And then I & 2 practice are sexval-relased issues,
3 also have a certification, and that's a specialty in 3 6 1'3 like to twrn your attention new to one
4 child and adolescent psychiatric mental health nurse, 4 patient in partieular, SR .  Znd to begin,
S Would you mind explaining for the benefit of 5 I'd like to ask you to direct your attention back to
6 those of us who may not know the difference, what are 6 April of 2008 when you first began treating QU -
7  the differences between a licensed registered nurse 7 Would you mind, Hs, Cone, summarize for the
8 and a licensed advanced practical nurse? 8 jury, if you would pleass, the type of psychological
9 A 5S¢ a registered nurse is someone who has been 9 issues for which @Y began seeing you ecriginally?
10 educated, usually they have a bachelor's degree in 10 A, So when WA cae to me, WM and NI
11  nursing. Sametimes they have an asscciate’s degree, 11 came into my office for their first appointment. But
12 and those nurses are under a doctor's order. Aan 12 I wvas initially contacted by an outside party saying,
13 advanced practice nurse has more independent practice. |13  "Do you have room? Could you see this person?”
14 and so for me, I'm a nurse psychotherapist and that's | 14 O anc emgl care and we were working with
15 my advanced practice. I operate a little more 15 o on issues of post-traumatic stress disorder and
16  independently. 16  anxiety disorder, some eating disorder issues that L)
17 . As a nurse psychotherapist, what are the 17 was having related tc the trauma of having been
18  typical types of patients that you op a day-to-day 18  sexually molested by CyEe .
19 basis are helping? 13 0. Now, in layman's terms -- you used this tem,
200 A, So I see patients who have anxiety disorders, |20 post-trammatic stress disorder or PISD, as we
21 depressive disorders, sometimes attention deficit 21 sometimes refer to that. I'm familiar as an attomey
22 disorder. I see folks who have marital struggles, 22 with what that means, but there may be those on the
23 parenting struggles, any of those kinds of things; 23 jury who are not as familiar. Could you describe that
24 occasionally people who have mood disorders, bipolar, |24 particuiar diagnosis?
25 those kinds of things. 125 A Post-traumatic stress disorder is a

(615) 933-6786
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0
w



08/7189/2018

11:47 AM PDT

TO:18152964501

FROM:8668380070

CENNERRR vs AUSTIN DAVIS
Deposition of CAROLYN CONE on 09/11/2018
) Page 10 Page 12
1 constellation of symptoms that demonstrate that 1A, ®mm ves completely open and honest, And all
2 somebody gets stuck in a traumatic experience. So ¢ of the things that wB® had told me in therapy were the
3 being stuck for somebedy who has been sexually abused 3 exact same things that @@ told the detective as well,
4 would be they would have symptoms of being unable to 4 Q. Are you aware of any effort by lNER-
5 attach, maybe have hypervigilance, things like that, 5 since you've been treating emmm since 2008 ; of any
€ Dbecause they're stuck in this cycle of being scared 6 effort by NSRS -0 involve S in the
7 and fearful, 7 censpiracy to cover up asy information or conceal frem
8 0. Do you recall a time around October of 2012 & the authorities any information about @mechildhood
9 when you received a phone call from a detective with 9  trama?
10 Hetropolitan Police Department? 10 a. Not at all.
Il & I do. i 0. Before the public statements began and the
12 ¢. And what was the purpose of his call? 12 posts on the Internet by Mr. Davis recounting the
13 2. He called me because he said that there was an | 13 events fram @RS childhood, how would you
14  investigation that there had been a complaint about -- | 14 have described @@ progress in terms of el emotional
15  that this sexual abuse case had not been handled 15 and mental progress frem your treatment starting in
16  appropriately, and so he wanted to meet with me at {16 20087 ¥as @@ geining on emmdemons or was emm
17 that time, And actually, I wouldn't —- I didn't talk , 17 regressing?
18  to him until I first talked to my client to make sure 18 a. &R was actualls making progress. It's
15  that it was okay that I talked to him. {18 challenging to make progress in that area, and
20 Confidentiality. 20 actually we had been meking pregress. And the
21 Q. Sure, Sure. When you talked to umEEMSBN®® | 21 progress centered around not being defined by being a
22 and said that you had been contacted by the police 22 victim but being defined as being a human and having
23  department here, Metro, do you recall em initial 23 thoughts and dreams and purposes and things like that
2¢  reaction? 24 that were separate from this event that happened to
25 A, So actually «ae called me —- | 25 L )
Page 11 Page 13
s Okay. i1 10 How would you describe gmm efforts just
2 A -- and said, "Hey, this detective is going to 2 overall in temms of the diligence or effort being put
3 call you,” and e was -- the not-so-technical term is | '3 forward by emmmto come to grasps with @M past?
4 emwas wigging out. But W was just completely I 1 B&. Well, I would say -~ I'd seen g for 50
5 anxious and totally upset, very distraucht, and really 5 sessions since October of 2012, and that would
§  did not want to see the detective except in a session § indicate that someone wants to get better. ;
7  with me. 7 Q. Do you have an opinion, Ms. Cone, basedona |
8 Q. Did you accommodate the police at that time 8 reasonable degree of medical certainty, what the
¢ and agree to meet with your client and them in your 2  effects were on «MENEREWEE mental or emotional health
10 office? 10  when the defendant in this case began publicizing to
11 A, Yes, sir. 11 people at @ church or government officials, events
37 Sl 0 And describe that meeting, if you would, 12  ircm@l childhood trawma?
13 please? 13 A, Yes, I do have an opinion.
14 A, 80 the detective came to my office and wmmw- | 1¢ . Could you state that opinion, please.
15 came to my office, and the three of us sat arocund and |15 A. Yes. My opinica is that my client regressed,
1& it was probably a gocd two and & half hours. And we 16 became more anxious, and we went back -- emERwas
17  just -- he asked all of his gquestions, discussed the 17 revictimized is really =hat happened. e went back,
18 case from the beginning to the end. It was very —— it |18 back, way back to 2008, where we were when we had been
19 was very anxiety-provoking, It was very traumatic to |19 trying to process all ¢ the things that had happened
20 revisit everything all over again. 20 toull
21 o 5o in tems of your own observations during 21 0. You use the temm just now, revictimization,
22 that meeting with the detective, what did you cbserve |22 And I'm sure that's a bamm of art that you as a
23 with respect to wenggmemem. in terms of whether W@ |23  therapist use in your avea of specialty, but couid you
24 held back or attempted to comceal any information from i 24 describe for us what is meant by revictimization?
25  the police? 25 A So revictimization has to do with a victin who
S|

{615) 833-6786
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1 has had an experience, and then what happens is that i (Exhibit 1 was marked for identification, )
2  through either, whatever means, thev become 2 BY MR, CRAIN:
3 revictimized, so they relive this experience, have all | 3 0. I'd like to hand you what's been marked as
4 of the same symptams again, and we kind of regress in 4 Exhibit 1. Ms. Cone, taie your time and tell me if
5 therapy. So they go back to an earlier level of 5 you are familiar with this article in particular,
6 functioning which is usually less mature, and we have 6 A. Yes, sir.
7 to start over again. We have — not necessarily start | 7 ¢. And is this the xind of material that you in
8 over again, but we have to start back at square one 8 the course of your practice frem time to time rely
9 and rebuild on what has happened earlier. § upon in treating patients?
o g Can being confronted as an adult with 10 Aa. Yes, sir, 2Rbsolitely.
il  publicity concerning an area of your childhood that 1 0 And the title of this article is "Sewual
12 was traumatic, gemerate any type of phencmena in tems | 12 Revictimization,” and it appears to be a research
13 of psychological phenamena for that adult? 13 brief. I've only highlighted one sentence frem it on
14 A, Absolutely, 1¢  the first page on ny copy, and I'd ask if you would
15 9. Can you describe -- {15 please read that for us aloud for the jury?
16 A, Absolutely, 16 A, "Numerous studies suggest that sexual
17 ¢, -- what — I mean what types of phenomena or 17 victimization in adolescsnce significantly increases
18 reactions or conditions can occur from being 18  the likelihood of sexwal victimization in adulthood,
19  revictimized? 18  Studies suggest that sexnal victimization in childhood
20 A, #ell, so what happens is that then we revisit |20 or adolescence increases the likelihood of sexual
21 this whole thing about -- for @, for @EEMEE, vhat |21 victimization in adulthead between 2 and 13.7 times."
22 ended up happening is @B became the victim again. So [22 O. Thank you. In your treatment and counseling
23 instead of being a human and getting to have @B hopes |23  and therapy of dEBSNEENSEER , what has been your
24 and dreams and making progress in life, @@ became a 24  experience with regard t> the impact or effect of
25  sexual abuse victim as @ identity again. 25 this, to use your tem, "revictimization," on emm
Page 5 Page 17
1 And there was a lot -~ then the external world - 1 progress over the last fzw years?
z2 -- all sorts of folks knew, and scmetimes people would i So I would say that what happened is it caused
3 ask emmabout it or emmwould get on social media and 3 some regression in prograss. So not only are we net
4 @mwould see something and it would be sbout wem, and P making forward progress, we're also regressing some in
5 it was very traumatizing for @me. w@ would come in 5 tems of W treatment progress.
6 my sessions ege would be shaking, and we would have to | 6 Q. Have you counselled with eummmme about the
7 bring it down. We'd have to do some breathing, 7 eifects of being confrorted with texts or e-mails or
8 mindfulness, those kinds of things. It was very 8 public SoundCloud audio posts by Mr. Davis in the
9  traumatic. 9 temms of howdBcan dezl with being confronted with
16 ¢. Are adults who are exposed early in life to 10 this information?
11 trauma, be it sexual tramma or physical trauma, more i1 2 Absolutely. Rosolutely.
12 or less susceptible later in life to feelings of iz 0 Does the fact that @MPname doesn’t always
13  negative emotions or shame, or when confronted with 13 appear in these posts metter?
14 reminders of that event in their past, is that a 14 A, In this case, it doesn’t matter. e case is
15 comeon phencmena? 15 so specific thet @ felt like that everything that
6 A Absolutely, ves. 16 was said in those socia’ media posts was -- that @B
17 Are there articles or studies in your area of |17 would be easily identif-ed.
18 expertise that deal with this phenamenon of 8 9. Are you personaily aware, Ms. Cone, of sam of
18  revictimization? 19  these postings? Have ycu had an opportunity from time
20 A, Yes, sir, 20 to time to see same of them yourself?
2E 8 I'd like to show you ome in particular and ask |21 &, Well, actually vhat's happened to me is that T
22 you if you'rs familiar with this, BAnd I have a copy 22 have had people, acquairtances of mine, call me. Even
23 to give to Mr. Davis. 23 P s called me and said, "Do you know that
24 MR. CRAIN: But would you mark this as 24 your name is on such anc such, or that your voice is
25 Exhibit 1 for me, please. 25 actually — there's a tepe of you talking?"

(615) 833-6786

www harpethcourtreporters.com
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1 So that has happened to me several times by T A Yes, they have.

2 severzl people. I would get an e-mail, I'd get a 2 0 Do you have an opinion, again based on a

3 phone call. "Hey, do you know that you're on the 3 reasonable degree of medical certainty, as to whether

4  Internet?” 4 or not this widespread publicity have caused RSN

5 0. Let me show you -- we'll have this marked as 5 to suffer emoticmally ¢r mentally?

6 Exhibit 2 to your testimony, 6 A. Yes. Yes, they have. Yes, they have.

7 (Exhibit 2 was marked for identification.} 7 Q. Have you at my request prepared a statement of
8 BY MR. CRAIN: i 8 your services in your trestment of g since these
9 ¢ I have a copy for you as well. I'm going to % public statements began being made by Mr. Davis?

10 hand you Exhibit 2, Take your time, Do you recogmize |10 A, Yes, sir. In fact, I believe it was since the
11 who is depicted in that photograph? 11 first call from the detactive,

12 3. Yes, sir. 2 9. And let me hané you 2 copy of that statement,
13 9. Who is that? 13 and ask you if this is a true and accurate total of
14 A, He. 14 your services in treating @M during that
I5 0. Did you on an earlier occasion furnish 15  timeframe?
16 testimony in this case as an expert witness? 16 A, Yes, sir,
1T A Yes; sir. 17 MR, CRATN: Let me mark that then as
g 0. And are you aware or have you been made aware |18  Exhibit 3,
19 of the fact that your photograph and description of 19 {Exhibit 3 was marked for identification.)
20 your testimony in that earlier hearing has been posted | 20 BY MR. CRAIN:
21 by Mr, Davis on the Internst? 2L 9. And I would ask you if you have a opinion
22 A Yes, sir. I was made aware of it by several 22 based on a reasonable dagree of medical certainty as
23 people. I think it's creepy. 23 to whether or not these charges are reasomable based
FL All right. BAnd I have blacked out the name, 24  upon those charges from the national medical
25  but are you aware that that, an identifying name, was |25 community?
Page 1¢ - Page 21

1 used as well in making that post? i A, Yes, sir, those are reasonable.

Z A Yes, sir, 2 0. And were they racessary to the treatment of

3 Ms. Cone, when your client, gmuiieemee, sz 3 @ based on your coinion and again, based ona

¢ a photograph of @ therapist and the description of | 4 reascnable degree of medical certainty?

5 @@Btherapist's testimony on sensitive issues dealing 5 A Yes.

& with @ childhood past, did that have an impact on 6 O. Have all the opinions that you've expressed

7 @ -- when @ saw them cn the Internet being posted? | 7 here today been based o4 a reasonable degree of

g A, It was unerving to WB; anxiety-producing. 8 medical certainty?

3 0. Is there, in your opinion, based on a 9 A, Yes, sir.
10 reasomable degree of medical certainty, is there a 10 MR. CRAIN: Wo further questions.
11 likelihocd that if this continued activity, that, by 11 MR, DAVIS: I get to ask questions?
12 tbat I mean, the widespread publicity being given to 12 MR. CRAIN: If you have questions for
13 R childhood sexual trauma -- if that 13 her.
14  continues, do you have an opinion as to whether or not | 14 EXAMINATION
15 that will further exacerbate or cause irreparable 15 BY MR, DAVIS:
16  injury to @mental and emotional condition? 16 0. 1'm not a trained lawyer, so I will -- you'll
17 &, I think that it would have a deleteriocus 17  bave tc bear with me. I'm sure you'll stop me if I
18  effect on@l; very negative effect, 18  ask something I'm not supposed to, but I do have some
i 3. And do you have an opinion, again based on a 19 kind of questions I would like to ask. They're kind
20 reascnable degree of medical certainty, as to whether |20 of compartmentalized, like the child sex abuse, the
21  the widespread publicity through various e-mails, 21  coumnseling, the police, just different issues. 8o I
22  Intermet postings, and accusations of (@ involvement |22 may bounce around, but anyway 1'1l do the best I can.
23 ip some type of cover-up schems have caused any 23 Mr. Crain said April 2008 was your first time
24  revictimization or exacerbation of @y childhcod | 24 you @id any counseling with eSEWERR:; that's correct?
25  sexual trauma? : 25 A Yes, sir.

F
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d In the injunction hearing, @me answered the 1 he?
2 question that @ had been meeting with you for ten 2 A Well, he was. He's not been in the progran
3 years, so that would take it back to 2006, 3 since I've been there.
4 Did you ever counsel with @ before? i 0. He wasn't in the program back in 20087
S & No, sir, we started in April of 2008. 5 B Well, I don't krow if he was there in 2008. I
6 Q. April 2008. Okay. 2nd in the injunction § only started working there, 1 believe, in 2012 or so,
7  hearing, you said that Larry Ferris was the one that T B In the lawsuits, they've given the ages 11 and
8 contacted you from Covenant. 8 then they changed it; thsy went to 12. Do you know
3 A Uh-huh. ‘ 9  what the age was?
0 9. So how did it all come about? What is it 10 a. I believe the ac2 when gmB was first sexualiy
11 exactly that happened because you got contacted before | 1t abused — is that what you're asking me?
12 and then met with CHNENSNEEN 2nd GBS after? 12 0. Uh=huh,
13 & Well, so what happened is Mr. Ferris called me | 13 A, Was 11.
14 on the phone and said, "Hey, we have something that 14 9. Eleven? The lawsuit says -- uses the word
15 Just came up in our church., Do you have room for a 15 "incident," which seems to indicate it's only one
16  new client?" And I said, "Yes, I do.” And he told me | 1§ time, Is it ome time or is it muitiple times?
17 a little bit about what had happened. Bnd so then we |17 A, Multipie times,
18  made the appointment, and who came to the first & 0 Is it constrained just o Tennessee?
19  appointment was both e and L= 13 A, No.
20 0. Do you know why he picked you as a person to 20 g. What other states?
21  contact? 21 A I'm not sure what other states there are, hut
22 A, My understanding was that he called a friend ;22 1 think some of the incidents ccourred cutside of the
23 of mine who is also a therapist, and she couldn't take 23  state of Tennessee,
24 them at first and gave him my name. And otherwise, I ' 24 g Did e yo over that or give you any
25 don’t have any idea why I got the call. 1 25 information on those states, where it was?
- Page 23 ] Pa;;g_
I B Do you know any of the people that are over in PloA Yes, sir.
2 Covenant in leadership? 5T The reason I'm zsking is because there's laws
g A Do I now, or did I then? | 3 in different state and ciffevent statutes of
¢ 0. Did you then? | & limitations in other states, and so just curious if it
5 A I knew larry because he would frequently -- 5 got reported in the other states,
& actually, that was probably the beginning of me 5 A, Well so, let me talk a little bit about the
7 getting to know him and him referring clients to me. 7 whole concept of reporting. When the client came to
g 0. Did you know Joe Eades who happened to be kind i & me, @Rwas 18 years 0l¢. And because W was
9 of in the memtal health - | 9 18 years old, T actually didn't have to revort it, hut
16 A, I did not know Joe Bades. I did not know him. |10 1 did call DCS, and I seid, "I have a child who was
11 0. Is Dr. Anderson Spickard — is he over at 11 sexually abused as a miror, nov @ 18; what do I
12 Vanderbilt in the area that you're in? 12 do?" And they said that tchey do not handle cases
13 A Yes. Are you talking about Andersen Senior or j 13 after a child turns 18.
14 are you talking about Anderson -- are you talking i So what happens to the child molester?
15  about Andy Spickard or are you talking about 15 MR. CRAIN: Cbjection; calls for legal
16  Anderson -- 15 conclusion.
11 0 The older, Anderson, The one that wrote the 17 You may answer, if you know.
18  bock, "Dying for a Drink.” 18 THE WITNESS: It would be up to the
9 A And so, was he over at Vanderbilt? What's -- |19 person who was sexually assaulted to bring charges.
20 help me. 20 BY MR, DAVIS:
2 D When you were at -- I thought you said you 21 0. Imean, I'm not in this world, in this realm
{22 were at the Center For Professional Health. Was that |22 &t all. I'm not trained; I'm not a professional,
23  Vanderbilt? 23 You're obvicusly a professicnal now trained in the
24 A, Yes, 24  medical world. I'm just an average persom.
25 Q. 2nd he's in that program or scmething; isn't 25 Is child -~ and there are privileges that are
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1 throwm out, clergy privilege — which I'm sure the 1 me? =

2 Catholic Church would like to be using a lot — 2 0 One child is molested. Two friemds are around

3 professional, and so I'm just curious with child 3 the molester, or scmebocy else who wants to cover that
4 molesters, is it a private matter? Child sex abuse? 4 up threatens the other #wo pecple not to talk about

5 MR. CRAIN: (Cbjection as to form. 5 d.

6 THE WITNESS: I'm not sure what you're 6 A, Are you asking Zor my opinion on that, or

7 asking. i 7 what — help me urnderstand what you want me to answer.
8 BY MR. DAVIS: | 8 0. Well, we're talking about weEE—ES and

g g Is it a private matter? Is an adult sexually 9 what's going on with@m®. But in a case — and he's
10  abusing a child a private matter? 10 talking about publicity and the widespreadness and

11 MR. CRAIN: Same cbiection, 11 making it known, but if there were threats made
12 THE WITNESS: S0 ~- 12 against people or actions taken against people who
13 BY MR, DRVIS: 13 knew about the child sex abuse or the molester and
14 9. Do you know if the victim was asleep or aweke? |14  begam trying to talk abeut it and they were threatensd
15 A, At different — I think @MBwas aslesp at some |15  as a result of that, are they victims? Are they not
16  instances. 16  victims?
1% 0. The police refer to it as "sexual pattery.” I |17 2. I'nm not —
18  don't know what all the qualifications are what makes |18 MR, CRATN: Let me chject to the question
18 it sexual battery or what makes it something else as |19 in that it calls for Speculation.
20 far as those. 20 You can answer.
21 De you know? 21 THE WITNESS: So I'm not aware of any
22 A Uh-uh. 22  threats related to this case,
3 0 Did @ go over what it was that was done to 23 BY MR. DAVIS:
1% 24 o, I remember in the injunction hearing, there
25 A, Uh-huh. 25  was a scale and you talked about emmwalmost being

Page 27 Page 29

1 0. Okay. You said you reported it to DCS. They 1 catastrophic when you met @B®. WNow, this isn't

2 didn't keep a record or investigate? 2 after I'm speaking out, but at that peint in time, can
3 A No, because when I called and said to them I ;3 you go a little bit more into that, what -- how bad it
4 have an 18-year-old child; g was molested as a | 4 was when you first metemm in Rpril of 2008 when you

5 child, younger than age 18, they said that they don't 5 started talking toemm?

6 take reports on that. So. . . | 6 A So catastrophic is — when we're talking about
7/ Y And you did that -- when did vou make that 7 this, we're talking about the DSM diagnosis. 3o it's
8 report or that call? 8 the Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental

9 A I made that call in April or May of 2008, as 9 Disorders, that's what ve call the DSM. At that time
10 soon as I had seen them once or twice and gotten a 10 it was the DSM-4, I beiieve, How there’'s a DSM-5
11 handle on what exactly was going on. 11 that's cut. But when ycu list the diagnoesis, you have
12 9. Was any other child sexually abused by Jobn 12 an Axis I, an Axis II, an Axis ITI, an Axis IV, and an
13 perry? 13 Axis V. BAnd on Axis IV, we ccde the psychosocial
14 A, I have no idea. 14 stressors, and they range from mild, moderate, severe,
15 Q. In the injunction hearing, I asked you about 15  catastrophic,
1§ John Perry's safe house, whether other children were 116 And what I was saying back at the injunetion
17 placed in 2002. ; 17 was the fact that @@ stessors appeared to be severe, i
18 A I don't know anything about that. 18 maybe even leaning toward catastrophic. In other :
19 MR. CRRIN: I object to the relevance. 19 words, what happened when the abuse finally came out,
20 But you've answered the gquestion. 20 is everything blew up. And not only is all I G-
21  BY MR, DAVIS: 21 this vulnerability and rawness that emm had been
22 9. So you're mainly focused on & victim. Is 22 sexvally abused laid cpen for everybody to see, mit
23 there ever a caSe where there's secondary victims in a {23 the family also basically implodes. And then, you
2¢  child sex abuse case? 24 lmow, there's issues with the church and all of that
25 & Would you descrise what you mean by that for 1 25 kind of stuff. So @B severs stressors were coded on
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1 Bxis IV as severe psychosocial stressors. i 1 about April of 2008.

2 06 Tou said @i and QU care to the first 2% S0 you're asking me -- let me see I've got

3 visit. Did you counselemm and -, or do you 3 this right -- if in April of 2008, T anticipated going
4 counsel just emmor -- 4  to court? Or what?

5 A& Counselled them both together, 5 0 Well, I'm saying that they contact you, you

6 0. Did you ever counsel wmm and John Perry? ' 5 said I don't know whether — you don't really know the
7 B Ves. i 7 bpature of it. You start hearing whatever it is, what
8 0. So@® and John Perry actually sat down and § you're being told.

9  had counseling with you? 9 Zo me, I'm a novice. You do this all day long
1 a. Yes. It was appropriate. 10 so everybedy that cames to you -- you saig 50 to
i 9. What does that mean that it's "appropriate”? 11 75 percent of your peopls are sexual trawma victims,
1z A What it means is that through the Drocess — 12 so that's your life; that's not mine. If I'm told
13 what's healthy if someone has been sexually abused, is |13 that, just like if I'm told there's z bank robber or
14 to be able to verbalize what's happened to them and 14 anything else, I might k= going to the phone and
15 then to be able to tell the person who did that to 15  calling t‘ne'police, and then headed into that realm.
16  them what happened and what it meant to them. It'sa |16 And so I'm just asking, when you go over and
17 nommal part of the progress in treatment, and that's 17  pick that phone up and make that phone call to IS,
18 what happened. f 18  you obvicusly have come to a place where you think
15 0. Did you counsel Charles Perry? 118 it’s serious enough that you're making a phone call to
20 A, I was not an individual therapist for Charles. |20 the authorities.
21 Charles has been in a session or two, 21 A Uh~huh.
22 @, Did you -~ when they contacted you in 22 - So do you have a lot of evidence at that point
23 Rpril 2008, did you help facilitate them going to PCS 123  in time? Have you sat dowm and spent 2 bunch of time?
24 in Arizona? 24 I mean I'm just trying +o figure out, did g say this
25 A I did not, I may have suggested that that 25 is all the times, these are the places, you've gone

- Page 31 Page 33

1 would be a good option, but they set it all wp. I 1  through, and you're making the call or --

2 believe John weat and Susan Ann went, 2 MR, CRAIN: Objection.

3 0 The reason I ask is because Vanderbilt has got | 3 You can answer.

4 same kind of tied to PCS, so I thought that was —- 4 THE WITMESS: Typically —- I mean we had
5 A& I am not aware that Vanderbilt has any tie to : 5 just grazed the surface of what had happened, and we

6 PBCS. I don't know anything about that. ! 6 had not gone into detail when I made the first call to
T s Is that scmething that is nommal? If there's 7 DCS to find out if this was reportable,

8 somebody, they're molesting children, is that a nommal | 8 BY MR, DAVIS:

9 thing that they would go to PCS and get treated? $ O Was the child mclester sexually abused?
10 A, It's a normal thing that they get treated, 10 MR, CRADN: Objection; irrelevant.
11 Whether they use PCS or someone else, I mean that's up l 1 THE WITMESE: I don't know.
12 to then. 12 BY MR, DAVIS:
13 g. Do they get reported to law enforcement or 13 G; What -~ what is this class- -- is this a
14 they just get treated? 14  mental illness? What is this?
15 2. Well, my understanding is that when the victim |15 A. What is -- what is what?

16 is of a certain age and that would be 18 and older, it |16 Q. Anyone that wants to go and -- go in the roem
IT  is up to them to bring charges against the person who |17 of a sleeping @R or whatever, is 10, 11, 12 years
18 victimized them. 18  old, and molest them in the middle of the night or
19 o When you met withgmmand counselled@@®, was |19 whatever, is that a — is that classified as a nental
20 thers sver amy possibility that it wes going to be — |20 illness? Is there sawething that the health officials
21 I mean, you called DCS. So obviously, if you called 21 have put on this?
22 DCS, would they have -~ would you have —- would there 122 Well, so I mean are you asking me to get intg
23 have been any preparation during that that this might |23 the origins of what would cause somebody to do that?
24 go to the court or that we may be, you know, doing 24 0. Yeah, I think mest people don't -- have a hard
25 anything with the police or with anybedy? I'm talking |25 time understanding that, and they can't get their mind
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1 around that, so I'm just — I don't know? i ¢ Did you ever in your counseling or anything,
2 MR, CRATN: Objection. Pardon me, 2 did you ever talk o Work Robinson? His attorney?

3 cbjection again as to relevance. A I never talked fo Wart,

4 ‘ If you cheose, you may answer, 4 9, Did you ever taik to Jay Hager?

5 THE WITNESS: There is a whole lot that 5 A Yes. TI've talked to Jay Bager, but I haven't

6 goes in to treatment for scmebody who winds up in that | 6 talked to Jay Hager about this case.

7 spot in life. And thers are some people who are very 7 0. Are you friends with Jay Hager?

8 skilled and very able to help folks who end up 8 A I'm not.

9 sexually abusing children, revisiting their own past g Q. Where have you talked to him? I mean --
10 and things like that, But there is a diagnosis for 10 A, Well, he's another pastor — he was another
11 that, and it's pedophilia, 11 pastor at the church, axd so I would get referrals
12 BY MR. DAVIS: 12 from varicus pastors at the church.

13 . I have bad hearing so when you mentioned that |13 @ Did you talk to Jack Foster?

14  the police had contacted you, who was the police 14 A 2bout this case?

15 officer again? 15 9. This case, or I mean, is that scmebody you
16 A, Chuck Fleming. 16  know?

i 0y Chuck Fleming. 2nd you met with him in 17 & Again, he was a pastor at the church. BHe
18  October of 20127 18  would send me referrals as they would come in.

19 A, Yes, sir. % o So Covenant has used you a lot with other
¢ 0. During the injuaction hearing, you said that 20 people?

21 you had not met with him until I think it was the 21 A Sure, yes. They have sent me clients.

22 summer of 20137 22 Q. Have they seat pou any child sex abuse
23 A I met with him Cctober 22nd, 2012, 123 clients?

% 0. October 22nd. Bnd you met with him and i a Just this one.

25 @ENBER? ‘Vhere was that meeting? i 25 0 bid you ever taik to Sam Moore?

= R Fage 35 i Page d7
1 A In my office, 1 A Yo,

z g Did you say that he said it haén't been 2 o Bver talked to amybody from the Billy Graham
3 appropriately handled or scmwething? 3 Evangelical Rssociation?

4 MR. CRAIN: Objection. 4 A, No, sir.

§ THE WITWESS: He didn't say that. 5 0. The Covenant Sckool?

& BY MR. DAVIS: & A, No. .

7 0. I couldn't understand when you all were 70 Dr. Bill Campbell?

8 talking about it -- I have trouble hearing it. g8 A, Idon't know hin. I have never talked to him.
9 vhat did he say then? What -- you said you g 0. Chip Campbell?

10  spent two and a half hours with him or scmething, ¢ A I don't know hir either.

11 What — i1 9. You used the word "creepy” about me, Could

12 A, He said that he would —- there was a 12 you explain that a little bit more, why you have fiat

13 complaint, and that he was following up with the 13 perception?

14 complaint. And the camplaint was that —— I believe it |14 A&, Because when I cet calls or e-mails from

15 was you who had called and said thet the church didn’t |15 people external who say your picture and your voice is

1§  appropriately handle a sexual abuse case, 16 on the Internet for anykody to see or hear, or I'm

17 0. Did he tell you that the police had silenced i 17  getting repeated e-mails from somebody about me, it

18 me in 2008, in July of 20087 Did the police officer 18 just feels like an invasion of my own personal space

19 tell you that in your meeting? 1%  and privacy and the confidentiality of my clients.

20 A, No, sir. 20 That's why I used the word creepy.

n g Did he tell you that we had been threatened? ! 2L g You said that there had been a lot of social

22 B, No, sir, 22  media zbout CREENEES -

23 Q. Did he tell you that we had been to the OBR 23 Do you have an example of where anything has

24  Department at the police department in 20097 24 been said specifically zbout T

25 AL ¥o. 25 A That right there. That exhibit right thers |
‘ |
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that you have, :
0. I don't have — oh, this exhibit? !
A, Yeah, That was me testifying about ¥, and

it hases name on it. My understanding is that
you're the one that posted that. .
Q. It's got samebedy blacked out here. I don't
know what it says.
MR. DAVIS: I think I've had enough.
MR. CRAIN: All right. I have no further
questions, and that will conclude the deposition.
TEE VIDECGRAPHER: Thank you. The time |
is 2:00 p.m. We're off the record. r
(Whereupon, the deposition ”
|
1

concluded at 2:00 p.m.}
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New child abuse scandal hits Mike Huckabee:
Republican White House hopeful's co-author
molested emm, 11, and escaped charges because
of statute of limitations

John Perry co-authored Huckabee's 2008 campaign memoirs and is now revealed
to have molested w® between ages of 11 and 14

Police concluded abuse had taken place but they were alerted to it after statute of
limitations had kicked in

Perry tells Daily Mail Online ‘the parties involved were reconciled and restored
years ago' and abuse emerged because of vendetta

No suggestion Huckabee knew Perry was an abuser but comes after Duggar family
revealed to have covered up son Josh's molestation of sisters

By FRANCESCA CHAMBERS, WHITE HOUSE CORRESPONDENT FOR DAILYMAIL.COM
PUBLISHED: 13:30 EST, 11 June 2015 | UPDATED: 14:25 EST, 11 June 2015
Republican presidential candidate Mike Huckabee is facing fresh
controversy over links to a child abuser today.

The evangelical Christian politician's co-author was revealed to have
been found by police to have molested 2 s when @ was just 11, and
continued the abuse for three years.

John Perry, a prolific author who helped co-write hit movie The Vow, was
not prosecuted because the statute of limitations had passed by the time
police became involved,Buzzfeed News reported as it revealed the
abuse.

Perry is the second associate of Huckabee to have been revealed as an
abuser, after Josh Duggar's abuse of his sisters was disclosed.

Perry today told Daily Mail Online that 'the parties involved were
reconciled and restored years ago' and that the investigation had been
prompted by an individual who had a 'vendetta' against his former church.













'Clients of every age and walk of life have put their trust in him, from
governors and college presidents to beauty queens and ordinary people
with extraordinary stories of triumph.'

Perry's accuser is not named in the Buzzfeed article. But it states that gl
began speaking out in 2007, when @ was at least 18 or older, according
to one of the court documents it obtained.

Catherine Davis, a parishioner at Perry's former church, Covenant
Presbyterian Church, said in the court document that the alleged victim
told her that ® began telling @ family members, church leaders, school
officials and other people in wm® life about the abuse that year, though s
did not share & story with Davis until the summer of 2012.

GHIIRHI}TER

MAKES A DIFFERENCE
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N " “RACHEL CHANNING
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WITH DANA WHKIRSON

Other titles: John Perry was behind The Vow, as a co-writer, and co-wrote Mike Huckabee's
2007 political book, Character Makes A Difference
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As a result of its 2012 investigation, 'the allegations of sexual battery were
sustained, but it was determined that the statute of limitations had tolled,
barring prosecution,’ spokesman Don Aaron told Buzzfeed.

‘The victim was age 18 when m first disclosed the allegations to non-law
enforcement and said at that time w#® did not want the matter reported to
the Tennessee Department of Children’s Services or the police.'

Perry's divorce proceedings are not a matter of public record. But
Buzzfeed reports that, according to documents filed, Perry's ex-wife
claims he 'admitted sexual abuse' of Sl .

His response to her claim, based on the documents, was that 'there was
never any testimony or other evidence of any kind presented' nor were
there 'any orders or findings of fact [...] regarding any alleged sexual
abuse of any minor child sssmem ‘o the parties’ divorce or any other legal
proceeding.'

Mr Davis, the ex-parishioner, claimed in his lawsuit that the church tried to
cover up the scandal and harassed him for trying to bring it to light.

Covenant Presbyterian directed Buzzfeed to its lawyer.

The alleged victim of Perry's unwanted sexual advances reportedly told

BuzzFeed that s doesn't share that view of how events unfolded. @mm»
believes that the church acted appropriately and does not believe it tried
to cover up the abuse.

Buzzfeed states that Perry did not return multiple requests for comment
before it published its article and that Huckabee's presidential campaign
declined to comment for its story.

The campaign has not provided a comment to Daily Mail Online today.



From: Andrew Kaczynski <andrew.kaczynski @ buzzfeed.com>
To: valglenn18 <valglenn18@aol.com>
Subject: Re: Follow-Up
Date: Thu, Jun 11, 2015 8:32 am

Fdon't think the police are participating in any cover up here. It's
my understanding that once you reported it they investigated it. I'm
going to have some meetings here to see how we can follow up. I do
believe there's possibly some level of impropriety here from the
church. Do you have reason to believe there are more victims here?

On Wed, Jun 10, 2015 at 11:27 PM, <valglennl8@aol.com> wrote:

> Andrew, you and Ilan and anyone else who helped you did a very professional
> job of reporting on a very complex cover-up. It is no surprise to me that

> Metro Police and @@ are sticking to the story that the church and metro

> police acted appropriately. Best, Austin

> cmmen Original Message-----
> From: Andrew Kaczynski <andrew.kaczynski @buzzfeed.com>
> To: valglenn18 <valglenn18@aol.com>

> Sent: Wed, Jun 10, 2015 9:31 pm

> Subject: Re: Follow-Up

>

> The story is online

> Austin;

> hitp://www.buzzfeed.com/andrewkaczynski/co-author-of-mike-huckabee-books-was-accused-of -child-
molest?utm_term=.iad XmbWNm#.nmPBnAeMn

e ]

>0n

> Wed, Jun 10, 2015 at 8:31 PM, Andrew Kaczynski

> <andrew.kaczynski @buzzfeed.com>

> wrote:

>> Looks private to me. The story is coming very soon.

>>

>> On Wed, Jun

> 10, 2015 at 7:48 PM, <valglenn18 @aol.com> wrote:

>>>

>>> | think my keep and

> share file is now private. I tested access to the

>>> links from Wade's blog

> story and could not access the doguments. I aiso

>>> tested the links from a

> few emails and also could not access the documents.

>>> If you can access

> anything, please let me know. Also, please let me know
>>> when the story.

> Thanks, Austin

. >

>>>















From: BOzier@bass s
To: fmdshiloh@aol.com,
Subject: Re: MB - MBA Father Billy Lyell's Email Acct Messages
Date: Tue, Feb 9, 2021 9:08 am

Stop sending me this trash.
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2021, at 8:06 PM, fmdshiloh@aol.com wrote:

See messages from the email acct of MBA Father Billy Lyell and court documents:

https://www.keepandshare.com/doc15/23471/2021-1 d-feb-4-rise-of-a-titan-billy-lyell-email-acct-court-docs?da=y

The Silent Bell web site:
htips://www.thesilentbell.org/
This email may contain privileged and confidential information and is meant only for the use of the specific intended

addressee(s). Your receipt is not intended to waive any applicable privilege. If you have received this email in error,
please delete it and immediately notify the sender by separate email.
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